AGENDA ITEM

Oath of Office
MEMORANDUM
DATE: March 2, 2017
TO: El Dorado County Transit Authority
FROM: Megan Wilcher, Administrative Analyst and Board Secretary
SUBJECT: Administer Oath of Office
BACKGROUND

Government Code 1360 requires all officers and officials to take the oath of office before
assuming the office. The El Dorado County Transit Authority Director’s terms begin at the first
Board meeting of each year. This is typically the February Board meeting.

DISCUSSION

Per the Government Code, Directors should take the oath of office upon being appointed to serve
on this agency’s Board. In order to fulfill this requirement, El Dorado County Transit Authority
requests all newly-appointed and returning Directors to take the oath found in Section 3 of
Article 20 of the California Constitution. Four (4) newly appointed Directors and one (1)
Alternate were administered the oath of Office at the February 2, 2017 Board meeting.

The Oath of Office will be administered to Director Hidahl by legal counsel

“1, , do solemnly swear (or affirm) that | will support and defend the
Constitution of the United States and the Constitution of the State of California against all
enemies, foreign and domestic; that | will bear true faith and allegiance to the Constitution of the
United States and the Constitution of the State of California; that | take this obligation freely,
without any mental reservation or purpose of evasion; and that | will well and faithfully
discharge the duties upon which I am about to enter.”
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